

## **William G. Kennedy Jr.**

PO BOX 175  
Apollo, PA 15613  
Phone: 724-525-9223  
w.kennedy713@yahoo.com

### **PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVE**

Qualified Heavy Mobile Equipment Mechanic with over four years practical experience servicing and maintaining self propelled construction equipment. Seeking opportunities in which to utilize my knowledge, skills and abilities to support the objectives and revenue of my employer.

### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Travel Centers of America - Greencastle, PA**

02/01/2009 - 12/30/2010

##### **Service Technician**

- Inspect, test, and listen to defective equipment to diagnose malfunctions, using test instruments such as handheld computers, motor analyzers, chassis charts, and pressure gauges.
- Perform routine maintenance such as changing oil, checking batteries, and lubricating equipment.
- Inspect brake systems, steering mechanisms, wheel bearings, and other important parts to ensure that they are in proper operating condition.

#### **Ramtech Incorporated - Chambersburg, PA**

11/06/2008 - 03/01/2010

##### **Heavy Mobile Equipment Mechanic**

- Diagnose faults or malfunctions to determine required repairs, using diagnostic computerized test equipment and calibration devices; providing Depot level maintenance to military equipment.
- Clean, lubricate, and perform other routine maintenance work on equipment and vehicles.
- Read and understand operating manuals, blueprints, and technical drawings.
- Repair and replace damaged or worn parts.

#### **RamTech Machining and Fabrication - Chambersburg, PA**

10/01/2008 - 11/01/2008

##### **Machine Shop Fabricator**

- Determine project requirements, including scope, assembly sequences, and required methods and materials, according to blueprints, drawings, and written or verbal instructions.
- Lay out, measure, and mark dimensions and reference lines on material, according to drawings or templates, using calculators, scribes, dividers, squares, and rulers.
- Fabricate or alter parts, using shears, hammers, punches, or drills.
- Operate manual or semi-automatic welding equipment to fuse metal segments, using processes such as gas tungsten arc, gas metal arc, flux-cored arc, plasma arc, shielded metal arc, resistance welding, and submerged arc welding.

**William G. Kennedy Jr.**

PO BOX 175  
Apollo, PA 15613  
Phone: 724-525-9223  
w.kennedy713@yahoo.com

**Kiewit Offshore Services - Ingleside, PA**

08/01/2007 - 08/01/2008

**Heavy Equipment Mechanic**

- Servicing, repairing, adjusting, and testing machines, devices, moving parts, and equipment that operate primarily on the basis of mechanical (not electronic) principles.
- Operate and inspect machines or heavy equipment to diagnose defects.
- Clean, lubricate, and perform other routine maintenance work on equipment and vehicles.
- Read and understand operating manuals, blueprints, and technical drawings.

**MILITARY HISTORY**

**United States Army Reserves**

03/01/2010 - 03/01/2016

Multi-Channel Transmissions System Operator / Maintainer – Enlisted. Corps Communications.

**United States Army**

02/01/1999 - 02/01/2007

Honorable Discharge

Airborne Infantry – Enlisted – Organizational Leadership Development and teamwork; Tactics.

**EDUCATION**

**WyoTech**

10/01/2006 - 06/01/2007

Blairsville, Pennsylvania  
One year of Vocational School  
Major: Diesel Technology  
Minor: Chassis Fabrication and High Performance Engines

**Kittanning High School**

07/01/1995 - 07/13/1999

Kittanning, Pennsylvania  
High School Diploma  
Major: Principles of Technology

**REFERENCES**

Available Upon Request